From: Jenifer Johnson

To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Marisol Hydock Advisory Committee Application - ERAC D5
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 5:24:34 PM

Name: Marisol Hydock

Home Address: 1750 Ralph Moore Rd, Bear Creek, NC, 27207, USA
Mailing Address: N/A

Home Phone: 9105748461

Cell Phone:

Email Address: patinomari@gmail.com

What District do you reside in? District 5

Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? No
If yes, which ones?

Please select from the current vacancies on which you are willing to serve: Environmental
Review Advisory Committee for District 5 Member

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? I’m interested in being involved with the
community on municipal matters. I would like to be more informed about how decisions are
made regarding Chatham County development.

Education/Experience: Bachelors in Pharmaceutical Science Currently a process engineer in
biotech but I have an interest in local ecology and am a NC Certified Master Naturalist
Volunteer.

Name of Employer: National Resilience

Address of Employer: 1733 TW Alexander Dr

Position: Sr. Process Specialist I1

Work Phone: 9105748461

Civic Involvement: NC Master Naturalist Volunteer program Volunteer with the Haw River
Assembly to support their Lobby Day at the NC General Assembly.

Gender: Female
Ethnic Origin/Race: Hispanic

Year of Birth: 1981
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